
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 11, 2014 

 
Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, August 11, 2014 

 
0:00 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 

OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, AUGUST 11, 2014 
 

CONVENED  The meeting convened at 6:47 p.m. with Chair Figley presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL 
Chair Figley Present 
Member Cox Present – 6:48 
Member Lonergan Present  
Member McCallum Present 
Member Morris Present 
Member Ellsworth Present 
Member  Alonso Leon Present 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Economic and 
Development Director Hendryx, Public Works Director Scott, Police Chief Russell, 
Finance Director Head, Human Resources Director Hereford, Community Services 
Director Row, Urban Renewal Manager Stowers, City Recorder Pierson 
 

0:00 CONSENT AGENDA 
A.  Urban Renewal Agency minutes of July 28, 2014. 
McCallum/Alonso Leon… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
0:01 URG 2014-10 950 YOUNG STREET (JES PROPERTIES, LLC)  Urban Renewal 

Manager Stowers provided a staff report. Joe Fennimore of JES Properties, LLC, provided 
an overview of the project and explained the reasons for doing the work on the project 
before final approval. He added that he knows he was mistaken in doing the work on the 
buildings before getting approval but asked that the Board grant the additional $5,000 that 
they requested making the total grant amount $10,000. Member Cox stated that the applicant 
knew he was not to begin work on the project without first getting approval and he went 
ahead and started anyhow. He added that the DARS committee recommended approval of 
the first $5,000 of grant work even though they started too soon on the project but that they 
couldn’t recommend approval of the second $5,000 of the grant money when he started 
work before approval a second time. Member McCallum concurred and stated that they 
were taking a risk when they granted the first exception and they couldn’t do it a second 
time around.  Merri Berlin, 167 N. Settlemier asked why a for profit project is getting city 
money and Chair Figley answered that most of the grant recipients have been for profit 
businesses and that the grants are for exterior improvements to the properties that benefit the 
community as a whole. McCallum/Lonergan… approve Urban Renewal grant 2014-10 950 
Young Street (JES Properties, LLC) for up to $5,000. On roll call vote the motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
0:07 ADJOURNMENT 

McCallum/ Alonso Leon… meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
The meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 
 

1



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 11, 2014 

 
Page 2 – URA Board Minutes, August 11, 2014 

 
 
APPROVED                                                            
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, CHAIR 

 
ATTEST                                                                         
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

2



Agenda Item 
 

 

 September 8, 2014 
 
TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
FROM: Kathy Figley, Chair 
 
SUBJECT: Association Building Feasibility Review Committee Appointments 
 
In March 2014, the Urban Renewal Agency Board (Agency) directed the City 
Administrator to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the acquisition and 
redevelopment of the Association Building, located at 347 N. Front Street.  As 
part of the selection process, a Feasibility Review Committee will be appointed 
to evaluate proposals. 
 
I make the following appointments to the Feasibility Review Committee, subject 
to the approval of the Agency.   
 
Association Building Feasibility Review Committee  
 
New Appointment 

o Dave Christoff (Hallmark Properties) 
o Bob Engle (Engle and Schmidtman) 
o Liz Koncil (Branch Manager Columbia Bank) 
o Chad Freeman (SEDCOR) 
o Teresa Alonso Leon (City Council) 
o Frank Lonergan (City Council) 

 

3



Agenda Item 
 

 

 

                                               September 8, 2014 
 
 
To: Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
From: Jim Hendryx, Economic and Development Services Director 
 Robyn Stowers, Urban Renewal Manager 
 
Subject: URG 2014-20 702-722 Young Street (Rosera) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
In agreement with the Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee, it is 
recommended that the Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency Board approve an 
exterior Urban Renewal grant from Charles Rosera in the amount of $5,000. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On July 8, 2013, the Urban Renewal Agency Board adopted a resolution 
expanding the downtown Grant and Loan Program to include properties along 
the Young Street corridor and the Young/99E intersection, as specified in the 
resolution. The program is designed to provide matching funds for exterior 
($10,000) and interior ($5,000) improvements to properties located in the Urban 
Renewal Grant and Loan District. The program also provides loan funds ($25,000) 
to further these same improvements.   
 
The Applicant has owned the Rosemont Townhouses since the construction in 
1989.  The property includes ten townhouses with average rental occupancy of 
7-10 years.  The Applicant is requesting a grant to update the façade on four of 
his ten rental units. 
 
Proposal 
 
The exterior grant proposal is to install new energy-efficient windows and siding 
on four rental units. 
 
Exterior grant:     $5,000 
Estimated cost of all improvements:  $10,000 
Percentage of grant to total project costs: 50% 
 

4



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-20 702-722 Young Street (Rosera) 
 
 
Program Criteria: 
  
Property Location & Ownership 
The property is located at 702-722 Young Street. 
 

• That the property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District 
 
The property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District. 

 
• That the proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 

standards and signage standards 
 
The proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 
standards and signage standards. 

 
• That the project encourages greater marketability of the Urban 

Renewal Grant and Loan District. 
 

Exterior improvements are intended to improve efficiency of the 
multi-family residential property. Improving the longevity of the 
property encourages greater marketability of the area. 

 
• That the proposal will complement the existing surrounding community. 
 

Improvements to the property do not impact the aesthetics of the 
property. 
  

• That the project design works toward restoring the building as closely to 
its original design as possible  

 
The proposed improvements maintain the original façade design. 

 
• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing      

code-related improvements   
 

Not applicable 
 
• That the project is in the public interest 
 

The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies the need to 
improve buildings within Woodburn’s Urban Renewal Grant and 
Loan District.    

5



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-20 702-722 Young Street (Rosera) 
 
 

Summary and Conclusion  
 

The Grant and Loan Program is intended to encourage and assist business and 
property owners to invest in the Urban Renewal District.  This particular grant 
application is intended to assist the Applicant to replace windows and siding on 
one of his buildings. 
 

Conditions of Approval 
 
1. There is a 50/50 match requirement required for the Grant program.  Invoices 

must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be disbursed until 
the project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant and loan funds cannot be used for any work commenced or 
completed prior to project approval. 

3. Grant and loan funds may be used for materials and services provided by 
licensed contractors. 

4. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing permits must be obtained and 
work inspected and approved. 

5. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 
eligible for reimbursement.  Grants provide for a single payment after receipts 
are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

6. All work will be done by licensed contractors and the applicant needs to 
provide at least three bids for every aspect of work greater than $2,500. 

 
 
Attachments: 
Grant Application 
Pictures 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



URG 2014-20 702-722 Young Street (Rosera) 

 

 
Façade of units 716-722 
 

 
Street view 

18


	Urban Renewal Agency minutes
	Association Building Feasibility Review Committee Appointments
	URG 2014-20 702-722 Young Street (Rosera)



